

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM

Motion to accept January 2017 minutes:

Motion by: Fanjoy Seconded by: Yennie

Discussion: In Favor to accept: 22 Opposed: 0

Guests:

Auxiliary: LeAnn Stocker, Michele Sevey

Potential members Guests

Completed Business

1.

Ongoing business

New business

1. None

2.

Committee reports

Truck:

SOG's

Training

February. CPR first aid refresh with John Hoak from Mayo EMS. This is a required training. Starting at 1800

March. Central Maine Power presentation on power line safety with Chris Page. Starting at 1800

April. Super Sunday. Date TBD. We will set this up soon. This covers all mandatory BLS requirements. April 9th at 8:00 AM. Breakfast at 7:00 AM.

Communications, suppers, and parades

1. Special Olympics parade June 9, 2017

Officers input

Chief Connor:

With a vote of 5-2 the council approved the refurbishment of 472.

- We received \$1,751 from the Forest Grant. I will be ordering the new equipment soon. This is a matching grant so with the local match its \$3,502.
- All of the SCBA's have been Flow Tested by Fire Tech & Safety and have all passed. We still have a few older style packs and when they eventually don't pass they will have to be removed from service and replaced.
- Incident Command System (ICS) 300 is being offered in Augusta on February 22-23 from 8:15 - 4:30. For those looking to join the ranks of being an officer someday these classes are a must. For those of you who do not have ICS 700, 800, 100 or 200 these classes can be done online at fema.gov and I strongly encourage you to do so.
- Any interest in another FF 1-2 Class?
- Super Sunday. April 9th

nor:

st. Asst chief Stocker

1. S.C.B.A. training went well. Showed us how to check batteries and why we seem to go through them more quickly. Also he demo'd a different style of turnout gear. We ended up ordering some!!
2. Some of you have gear that need to be cleaned, please do so. If your unfamiliar how to do this, contact me.

3. When using equipment/tools from the trucks, please make sure it finds its way back to the truck when done. We are missing a brand new pike pole.

2nd Asst. Chief Deering

Captain Bailey

1.

2. 1st Lt. Grant

2nd Lt. Everett Hibbard

Safety Officer Murray.

1. 14 A day put cell phones away May 19, 2017 at 1:00PM

Safety Officer Brown

OFFICER ADD ONS:

1.

Anything from the membership not on the agenda?

Anything from the Auxiliary

Membership committee meeting to follow the Association meeting..

The next meeting will be Monday , March 6, at 6:30 THIS IS A SUPPER MEETING –Rick Stocker crew

Motion for adjournment:

Motion by ___ Fanjoy_____ Seconded by ___ Sawyer ___

Discussion: None

In Favor ___22_____ Opposed ___0_____

Meeting adjourned at ___7:20___PM